

P.O. Box 959
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

May 14, 1980

Benson Minerals Group, Inc.
Attention: Mr. Paul C. Ellison
1726 Champa Street, Suite 600
Denver, Colorado 80202

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of April 29, 1980, concerning well No. 1 Federal 17-22-8, NW1/4 sec. 17, T. 22 N., R. 8 W., San Juan County, New Mexico, lease NM 7012 (lease expiration date is July 31, 1980). A check of our records reveals no record of U. S. Geological Survey approval to temporarily abandon the subject well.

The requirements in our letter of April 25, 1980 will not be revised at this time.

Sincerely yours,

James F. Sims
District Oil and Gas Supervisor

cc: Well file
NMOCC ✓
Chronological

ECBecher:cap

